Keller Central High School Band Booster Association Parent/Booster General Meeting

Date: August 6, 2019

Call to Order: 8:03

<u>Pledge</u>

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> June 1st Aubrey, 2nd Meline Grice July 1st Jason Root, 2nd Christina Sanders.

Officer Reports Student Update:

Director's Update:

- We are learning our first 12 sets right now, everyone is working very hard.
- Our new assistant director is doing amazing and his marching band background is really showing.
- Small in winds, big in percussion and big in guard 240 band students.
- Every student is being pushed to their maximum potential.
- Ensembles have been set (varsity,
- This year we will be playing our spirit show at the football games, we will not showcase our competition show until we are ready. A football game is not the best audience to listen to small parts and pieces to our show.
- Freshman induction ceremony-big big deal. Very traditional and parents are not invited. We have done it for 10 years and it is a bonding moment to all feel apart of the band. This Friday night August 9. Band members make a fun video that will be shown that night.
- The band sounds good!
- JV- your student has the option to be an equipment manager and have the opportunity to go to all the shows and competitions.
- The band fees include the WHOLE year including
- Dress Code- Church clothes and shower for freshman induction.

President's Update:

VP Update:

Please keep an eye out on social media for updates and links.

Treasurer's Update:

Please see handouts for more information on financials.

Keller Central High School Band Booster Association Parent/Booster General Meeting

Date: August 6, 2019

•

Color Guard: Cathy Matthews

- We have 32 members this year
- Emails have been sent out to all guard families, if you are not receiving emails please contact Hartselle be added to the list.

Percussion

- We are ordering more protective hearing plugs if your student would like to purchase.
- Our shows will start in September and Nat Taylor will be reaching out to percussion families soon.
- We are always needed volunteers for percussion.

Old Business

New Business

- Back to school Blast this Sat. Aug 10th from 4-7, food will be here 4:30-6:30
- Meal tickets are \$8.00 (burger, chips, drink).
- We will be having more games this year, (dunk tank, potato race, hula hoop, bean bag toss, football inflatable, basketball inflatable, photo booth, cake walk, water balloon toss, cotton candy.)
- We really need help the day of we are looking for at least 20 volunteers if you are interested please contact Heather Luhman.
- We need coolers for the day of, if you can donate one for the day that would be great.
- We need donations for the cake walk, cake, cookies, brownies, anything store bought will be greatly appreciated. Drop offs can be done after freshman induction or the morning of.
- Game Day Meals if you have not made arrangements please reach out we will work with you and make sure your kiddo has meals prior to games.
- We need someone or two to be the lead on feed the band meals, please reach out if you are interested.
- We are still in need of section liaisons.
- We will be sending the link for anyone interested in volunteering to fill out a background check.
- Kendell waldie is the lead of props if you are interested in helping.

Keller Central High School Band Booster Association Parent/Booster General Meeting

Date: August 6, 2019

- Uniforms are done, as they are ready for pickup, names will be posted on facebook when they are ready please keep an out out. Zote is a magic happy bar that will get the uniforms cleaned.
- First game is August 30th.
- Keep an eye out for information on Flag fundraiser.
- KC PLedges, our biggest fundraiser that we do for the band. We will be sending out more information. We raised 42,000 last year.

Next General Band Booster Meeting is: Sept.
Adjourned at: 8:44
1st, Nat Taylor, 2nd Rick Applewhite